August 11th 2015 Regular Monthly Meeting for the TOWN OF MECAN W1561 Evergreen Ln, Montello WI 53949

Meeting Called to order with the pledge of allegiance at 7:02p.m. Present Mike Raddatz, Nancy Reuter, Jeff Fimreite, Caroline Gemoll, and Irene Palmer.

Minutes from the July 14th, 2015 Regular meeting were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to accept the minutes by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed

Irene Palmer gave the Financial Report. Motion to accept financial report with the correction of removing Micks name, by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed. Transfer to the Truck fund was not transferred till August.

Website – Mike showed picture that would be on the web site. Mike Ok'd .org.net. & info.

New Business- Chris and Susan Romaine. Variance needs to stay 63 ft. from the road, 231 north shore Drive. And wants a variance for lot line for a garage to 5 ft. from the lot line is hard on a 60 ft. lot. And existing garage that will be taken down is currently at 5 ft. Motion to accept the variance proposed from Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed. They will still have to go to county for approval, Mike will draft a letter to county from the Town of Mecan that there is no problem.

Fishing on County C – Mike has gotten complaints on fishing on the road by the bridge. Mike advised the county and they stated they would put signs out.

Road Brushing trees – Arrow drive behind the campground, Mike suggested to ask Adam Malsack, but they have not been cut so looks like we need to cut them. Mike called Randy and they will cut them down this fall but road crews are busy at this time.

Farmland perseveration and Comprehensive Plan Mike put up a map of the revised plan.

Fire signs – Revised Revision for building Permit – Fire Sign – Tom Onofrey said to let zoning to it. Land owner calls zoning, zoning will order sign, they charge the person and put the sign in. Makes easier for us and cheaper for citizens. Caroline stated she wanted a return address and who to make the check out to on the bottom of the permit. Motion to accept the revision of the building permit of August 11th by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy. Passed

Princeton Fire Meeting – going back to the City of Princeton they are holding back a decision. Costing towns more money due to special meetings and nothing is getting done.

Parking lot painting - Jeff's school did not have a line painting machine. Caroline received a quote from Pro Line East for \$150.00. Nancy made Motion to contact Pro line east to do the painting, 2nd by Jeff Fimreite. Passed.

Building permits- list is up to date.

Fire sign –Mike said someone contacted him – he will direct to Tom. Jeff received all the old Stop signs that were replaced by the county.

Mike received a letter from the County Highway – Future of how the County Highway does town work. Recommending that board members attend this meeting. Meeting will be September 17th 2015 at the Service center Building, Room 112-An address is 480 Underwood Ave Montello at 6:00 p.m. Need three postings for this if all board members attend. Golf Permit – Mike has one

Timber Permit – for Caroline

Marquette EMt's - Informing they want a class to train EMT's

Class – for rating the roads and how to do paperwork for roads. Wisconsin Towns convention and has a training session at the Kalahari. Mike stated he was going. Mike also stated that there was one for the clerk and treasure questions and answers.

Mike received a sample ordinance from Town of Oxford – that allows us to destroy certain records, there are records that we cannot destroy. Before we destroy we would need to give to the historical society to go through. Would like to adapt a similar ordinance.

Letter from James Warzynski accepting the dates on contract for 2016. Mike made motion to accept Town of Mecan Assessment, on May 10 & May 11th 4:30 to 6:30 p.m. for 9000.00 for year of 2016. 300 per year are assessed plus any building permits that require and assessment.

Vouchers 115-120 Motion to Approve Vouchers 115-120 was made by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter. Passed.

Next meeting September 8th 2015at 7:00 p.m.

Motion to adjourn at 8:11 p.m.by Jeff Fimreite, 2nd by Nancy Reuter, Passed.

Respectively submitted Caroline Gemoll